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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Falcoe Lee WF <falcoe.lee.wf@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 9:21 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team
Cc: ESPL - Claims Admin; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars)
Subject: LOD//TP - SDV96K INDIA TP CLAIM DOA 21/10/2022 Ref : CC4/GRB22010823/PA3
Attachments: 1163_001.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SDV96K. We submit the following claims with supporting documents 
for your perusal:- 
 

1) Invoice No. 13206912     $ 13,408.49 

2) Loss of Use (4 mandate + 2 weekends; 6 days x $180)     $   1,080.00 

3) PRI ( 2 days x $180 )     $      360.00 
4) Search Fee     $          7.45 
5) Letter Of Authorization     ATTACHED 
6) Discharge Voucher     ATTACHED 

Please pay to Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd     $  14,855.94 
 
 
Timeline for LOU 
 

 Veh No :  SDV96K  
Make/Model :  Porsche Panamera 

    
Date Day Event LOU 

23-Nov-22 Wed Vehicle sent in PM  
24-Nov-22 Thu Repair day 1 Day 1 
25-Nov-22 Fri Repair day 2 Day 2 
26-Nov-22 Sat  Day 3 
27-Nov-22 Sun  Day 4 
28-Nov-22 Mon Repair day 3 Day 5 
29-Nov-22 Tue Repair day 4 Day 6 

 
 
 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards. 
 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
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